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FW: [Ticket#2018021627000179] On behalf of Dow Investments pic 
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From: CNES FOI Team [mailto:foi@cne-siar.gov.uk] 
Sent: 16 March 2018 15:07 
To:  
Subject: Re: [Ticket#2018021627000179] On behalf of Dow Investments pic 

Dear , 

Re: help desk request (ticket ref 2018021627000179) 

Thank you for your recent request submitted under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please see attached for all questions that were 
applicable. 

If you are dissatisfied with this response you can request the Comhairle to review this response to your request for information. You have 40 working days 
from the date of receipt of this response in which to lodge this request for review. A request for review must be processed in accordance with Part 1 of the 
Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002, must be in writing, describe your original request and explain why you are dissatisfied. An application for review 
should be sent to the Chief Executive, Comhairle nan Eilean Siar, Council Offices, Sandwick Road, Stornoway, Isle of Lewis HS1 2BW @cne­ 
siar.gov.uk). A request for review lodged with the Chief Executive must be processed promptly and in any event within 20 working days of receipt. 

Should you remain dissatisfied after completion of the review process you may, within 6 months, apply to the Scottish Information Commissioner, Kinbum 
Castle, Doubledykes Road, St Andrews, Fife, KY16 90S, to establish whether your request for information has been processed in accordance with Part 1 of 
the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002. You may also request an appeal through the Commissioner's online appeal service which is available 24/7 
and offers requesters real time help and advice about their appeal - www.itspublicknowledqe.info/Appeal Should you remain dissatisfied after the conclusion 
of an application to the Scottish Information Commissioner you have the right to appeal to the Court of Session on a point of law. 

Kind regards 

FOI Team 
Comhairle nan Eilean Siar I Sandwick Road I Stornoway I Isle of Lewis I HS1 28W 
Email: foi@cne-siar.gov.uk 
Web: http://www .. cne-siar.gov.uk 
Tel  ) 
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Dear Sir/Madam 

Please see attached letter which is also being issued by post. 

Yours faithfully 



This email and any attachments may contain privileged/confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform 
the sender and delete this message immediately. Any views or other information in this message which do not relate to the 
business of the Comhairle are not authorised by the Comhairle nor does this message form part of any contract unless so stated. 
The Comhairle's email system is subject to random monitoring and recording. This e-mail message and any attached files have 
been scanned for the presence of computer viruses by MailCritical. However, you are advised that you open any attachments at 
your own risk. 

Dh'fhaodadh gum bi fiosrachadh sochairichte/dìomhair an lùib a' phuist-dealain seo no ceangalachain sam bith. Ma chaidh a chur 
thugaibh ann am mearachd, cuiribh fias chun neach a chur thugaibh e agus dubh às an teachdaireachd-sa sa bhad. Chan eil 
beachdan no fiosrachadh sam bith eile nach eil ceangailte ri gnothachas na Comhairle ùghdarraichte leis a' Chomhairle agus chan 
eil an teachdaireachd seo na phàirt de chunnradh sam bith mur a h-eil seo ainmichte sa phost-dealain. Tha siostam post-dealain 
na Comhairle ga mheasadh agus ga chlàradh gu tuaireamach. Tha an teachdaireachd post-dealain seo agus ceangalachain sam 
bith air a bhith gan sganadh airson bhìorasan le MailCritical. Gidheadh, thathar a' comhairleachadh gu bheil sibh a' fosgladh 
cheangalachain sam bith aig ur cunnart fhèin. 
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